From 1 May 2021, the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 sets out a
statutory requirement that: As soon as reasonably practicable after a meeting of a
community council, and in any event before the end of seven working days beginning
with the day on which the meeting is held, the council must publish electronically a
note setting out—

(a)the names of the members who attended the meeting, and any apologies for
absence;

(b)any declarations of interest;

(c)any decision taken at the meeting, including the outcomes of any votes.

Barry Town Council meets this duty by publishing this information in the form of draft
meeting minutes which will be displayed electronically within 7 working days after the
meeting. It should be noted that these minutes are DRAFT and not agreed until the
next meeting.

BARRY TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES OF EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE PLANNING FOR BARRY
SUB-COMMITTEE HELD ON THURSDAY 5 MARCH 2026 AT 12:30PM

PRESENT: Councillor Ball (Chair) together with Councillors Thomas
Hennessy

ALSO PRESENT: Rachel Honey-Jones — Chief Officer
Courtney Parker — Administrator
Councillor Clarke — Observer
Councillor N Hodges — Observer
Councillor S Hodges — Observer

32. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None Received.

33. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST UNDER THE
COUNCIL’S CODE OF CONDUCT

None Received.
34. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS (WALES) ACT 2015

RESOLVED: That the Well-being for Future Generations (Wales)
Act 2015 be received and noted.

35. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PLANNING FOR BARRY SUB-
COMMITTEE’S MEETING HELD ON 10 JUNE 2025

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Planning for Barry Sub-
Committee’s meeting held on 10 June 2025 be approved and signed
as a correct record.

488



36.

PLANNING APPEAL CONSULTATION — CAS-02641-G8G/MS: LAND
AT MODEL FARM, PORT ROAD, RHOOSE

Councillor N Hodges commented that the Vale of Glamorgan Council had
fulfilled its role by initially raising an objection. Councillor N Hodges
suggested that the Town Council also submit a strong written objection to
the proposal, outlining concerns relating to traffic congestion and access,
drainage, and the potential environmental and agricultural impacts.

Councillor Thomas noted that Friends of the Earth had already made the
Committee aware of their concerns as part of their objection, including that
the correct environmental assessment had not been carried out.
Councillor Thomas further highlighted concerns regarding limited sewage
capacity in the Porthkerry and Rhoose area. Councillor Thomas also
commented that, with many businesses now operating online, there
appeared to be less need for additional office space, and added that
previous objections remained relevant.

Councillor Clarke commented that there is currently no information
available to assess the true risks or potential pollution impacts of the
proposal. Councillor Clarke stated that the Environmental Impact
Assessment, as it stands, does not provide details of what is intended,
and this information must be made available to clarify the proposed
actions. Councillor Clarke also noted that a sewage inspection had
reportedly been carried out, but any findings must be included as part of
the Environmental Impact Assessment process. Councillor Clarke added
that Welsh Water has confirmed they do not have the capacity to support
the proposed development.

Councillor Clarke added that the Vale of Glamorgan Council originally
granted planning permission, creating a complex situation, as the Council
was present at the previous enquiry and must remain neutral to
participate. Councillor Clarke noted that, to date, no correspondence has
been received from the Planning and Environment Decisions Wales
(PEDW) and emphasised the importance of Barry Town Council having
physical representation at the inquiry.

Councillor Thomas agreed on the importance of having a physical
representative attend the enquiry.

Councillor Clarke stated that the sewage research document does not
appear to be available on the Vale of Glamorgan Council’s website.
Councillor Clarke added that the original Environmental Impact Statement
was inadequate and noted that Barry Town Council would need to request
“main party” representation in order to represent the largest town in
Wales. Councillor Clarke further observed that, as far as he is aware, the
Vale of Glamorgan Council does not intend to participate and will remain
neutral.

The Chief Officer added that having both physical and written
representation would help to reinforce a strong objection.

489



1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

Councillor Clarke commented that he would be willing to attend the
enquiry in a non-political capacity to represent Barry Town Council.

The Chair stated that it would be great to have Councillor Clarke represent
Barry Town Council at the enquiry.

Councillor S Hodges noted that the Committee had faced a similar
situation in the past with the incinerator inquiry occurring around an
election period and emphasised that the Committee’s role is to represent
the views of Barry residents regardless of elections. Councillor S Hodges
added that Councillor Clarke has extensive knowledge and feels
Councillor Clarke would be an excellent choice to represent Barry Town
Council.

Councillor Clarke stated that he has over 120 pages of notes, which can
be condensed to 4-5 pages.

The Chief Officer requested that once the notes are condensed, they be
provided to her to circulate to the Committee and councillors to prepare a
written statement.

Councillor Hennessy formally suggested that Councillor Clarke represent
Barry Town Council at the enquiry.

Both the Chair and Councillor Thomas agreed.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee noted the concerns raised regarding the proposed
development at Model Farm, including traffic, access, drainage,
environmental, and sewage capacity issues.

That the Committee acknowledged the inadequacy of the existing
Environmental Impact Assessment and the importance of ensuring all
relevant information is available for review.

That Barry Town Council seeks “main party” status to ensure
representation at the enquiry and that physical and written
representation be prepared to support a strong objection.

That Councillor Clarke be designated to attend the enquiry in a non-
political capacity to represent Barry Town Council, with the support of
the Committee.

Councillor Clarke to condense over 120 pages of notes into 4-5 pages
for circulation.

The Chief Officer to circulate the condensed notes to Committee
members to enable preparation of a written statement.

Barry Town Council to formally request “main party” representation
for the enquiry.

490



8) Physical and written representations to be submitted to reinforce
Barry Town Council’s position and objections.

37. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next Planning for Barry Sub-Committee is scheduled for
Tuesday 17 March 2026 at 6:00pm

Meeting closed at 13:04pm.

491





